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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 2:31 PM
To: Ryan C Pratt; brandonm@dteenergy.com
Cc: FermiCOL Resource; Govan, Tekia; Downs, James
Subject: FERMI Draft Chp 1 RAI
Attachments: DRAFT RAI 7160.doc

Michael and Ryan, 
 
Here is a new Chapter 1 Draft RAI.  Please review and advise if you would like to set up a technical telecom 
next week to discuss this RAI with NRC staff before it is formally issued.  If you do not need a meeting, then 
please indicate to me accordingly.  Thank you. 
 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2 
301-415-3104 
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Request for Additional Information  
 

Application Title: Fermi Unit 3 - Docket Number 52-033 
Operating Company: Detroit Edison 

Review Section: 01.05 - Other Regulatory Considerations 

  

 

QUESTIONS 
 

 

01.05-XX 
 
Chapter 1 and Chapter 9 of the Fermi 3 application commits to a fire protection program (FPP) in 
compliance with Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.189, “Fire Protection for Nuclear Power Plants” Revision 1.  
Section 3.5.1.3 of RG 1.189 discusses procedures for coordination of the onsite fire brigade.  Section 
3.5.2 of RG 1.189 discusses offsite firefighting response, including mutual aid agreements.  
Implementation of FPP measures discussed in Section 3.5.1.3 and Section 3.5.2 of RG 1.189 is often 
accomplished through portions of the Emergency Plan (EP). 
 
In revision 5 of your application, the staff notes that FSAR Table 13.4-201, Item 8 states that 
implementation of FPP elements necessary to support receipt and storage of fuel onsite will occur prior 
to receipt of fuel.  However, item 14 of the same table states that detailed implementation of procedures 
for the EP will occur 180 days prior to the scheduled date for initial loading of fuel. 
 
The staff requests for the applicant to please clarify how the FPP measures discussed in Section 3.5.1.3 
and Section 3.5.2 of RG 1.189 will be implemented during the time between the “receipt of fuel” 
milestone and the “180 days prior to the scheduled date for initial loading of fuel” milestone.  In addition, 
please incorporate any necessary revisions to your application regarding clarification of these issues. 

   

 


